From: Mehl, Dave@ARB

To: Boparai, Poonam; Patrick BROWN; Waterman. Ryan R.
Cc: Gunale, Ashley; Ramaiya, Jarrett; Cason, Elizabeth A.
Subject: RE: Soitec Solar AB 900 Application

Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 7:34:27 PM

Then | will move it to Friday at 2 pm as requested.

Dave

From: Boparai, Poonam [Poonam.Boparai@sdcounty.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 4:49 PM

To: Patrick BROWN; Waterman, Ryan R.

Cc: Gungle, Ashley; Mehl, Dave@ARB; Ramaiya, Jarrett; Cason, Elizabeth A.
Subject: RE: Soitec Solar AB 900 Application

I'll be at the CEQA training tomorrow as well. Friday, Monday and Tuesday are pretty open for me.

From: Patrick BROWN [Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Waterman, Ryan R.

Cc: Gungle, Ashley; Mehl, Dave@ARB; Ramaiya, Jarrett; Boparai, Poonam; Cason, Elizabeth A.
Subject: Re: Soitec Solar AB 900 Application

I am open to anytime.

On Feb 27, 2013, at 3:09 PM, "Waterman, Ryan R."
<RRWATERMAN@stoel.com<mailto:RRWATERMAN@stoel.com>> wrote:

Adding Elizabeth Cason to this conversation....

From: Gungle, Ashley [mailto:Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 3:08 PM

To: '‘Mehl, Dave@ARB'; Waterman, Ryan R.;
Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com<mailto:Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com>; Ramaiya, Jarrett; Boparai, Poonam
Subject: RE: Soitec Solar AB 900 Application

Dave,

I will be at a CEQA seminar all day tomorrow and | believe Patrick and Ryan will as well.
The following alternate times would work for me:

Friday (3/1) at 2:00pm

Monday (3/4) between 1:00pm and 3:00pm

Tuesday (3/5) at 11:00am, 1:00pm or 2:00pm

Thanks,

Ashley

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Mehl, Dave@ARB [mailto:dmehl@arb.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 2:47 PM

To: rrwaterman@stoel.com<mailto:rrwaterman@stoel.com>;
Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com<mailto:Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com>; Gungle, Ashley; Ramaiya, Jarrett;
Boparai, Poonam
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Subject: Soitec Solar AB 900 Application
When: Thursday, February 28, 2013 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conf Call

I would like to schedule a conference call to discuss the Soitec Solar project’'s AB 900 application.

If this time doesn’t work well for you please reply with a couple of times that would work and | will
coordinate a time that works best for the group.

My conf call information is
Phone: 866-682-9037
Passcode: 8549831

Thanks, Dave



